Emily Arteche

From: Rob Wotton

Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 4:23 PM

To: Louis Washington; Jo Johnson

Cc: Emily Arteche

Subject: FW: February 20, 2024 Community Development Committee Hybrid Meeting

Hello CMs Washington and Johnson,

| want to share my ideas on priorities:
1. Tourism

a. Work with the Snoqualmie Indian Tribe on two upcoming events: the opening of the Casino hotel in
Spring 2025, and the FIFA World Cup in June 2026.

b. Explore with the help of the Snoqualmie Valley Transportation a Valley shuttle service that moves
visitors and employees on a loop servicing the Ridge, Casino, Salish Lodge, and downtown Snoqualmie
(Northwest Railway Museum).

2. Housing

a. Continue the exploration of the city-owned property adjacent below Habitat for Humanity (Gravenstein
Place) for 50-80% AMI affordable housing. Determine if a feasibility study is necessary prior to an RFP.

b. Determine if private properties may be acquired (e.g. latent fees or taxes) for similar purposes.

3. Economic Development
a. Expansion of the Ridge Business Park
b. The need for additional water rights

Best regards,
Rob

Rob Wotton, MBA

Councilmember, Position 2
Committees: Chair, Public Safety | Member, Economic Development
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NOTICE OF PUBLIC DISCLOSURE: Any correspondence from or to this e-mail account may be a public record. Accordingly, this e-mail,
in whole or in part, may be subject to disclosure pursuant to 42.56 RCW.

From: Ashley Wragge <AWragge@snoqualmiewa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 12:23 PM



To: Council Members <CouncilMembers@snoqualmiewa.gov>
Subject: February 20, 2024 Community Development Committee Hybrid Meeting

Good Afternoon,
(BCC: Citywide)

The Community Development Committee & Committee of the Whole Hybrid Meeting agenda packet is published and
available here.

The meeting is in person and online. In person attendance is offered at Snoqualmie City Hall Council Chambers. Virtual
attendance options are listed below.

Join by Telephone at 6:00 PM: To listen to the meeting via telephone, please call 253.215.8782 and enter
Webinar ID 860 6728 7531 and Password 1730040121 if prompted.
Press *9 to raise your hand to speak. Raising your hand signals the meeting moderator that you have a comment.
Press *6 to mute and unmute.

Join by Internet at 6:00 PM: To watch the meeting over the internet via your computer, follow these steps:
1) Click this link
2) If the Zoom app is not installed on your computer, you will be prompted to download it.
3) If prompted for Webinar ID, enter 860 6728 7531; Enter Password 1730040121
4) Please confirm that your audio works prior to participating.

This meeting will be conducted in person and remotely using teleconferencing technology provided by Zoom.
Thank you,

Ashley Wragge

Planning Technician
awragge@snoqualmiewa.gov
(425) 465-3618
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